
From: Stephen Sposato <ssposato@chipublib.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 10:29 AM 
To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 
Cc: Baronica Roberson <broberson@chipublib.org> 
Subject: Recent book donations  
  
FYI 
  

A couple new book donations: 
Lemonade Summer by Gabi Mendez - Alenka Figa 

Sapphire the Great and the Meaning of Life by Beverly Brenna - Beverly Brenna 

  
Stephen Sposato  
Manager, Content Curation 
400 S. State St. | Chicago IL 60605  | 312 747 4178  
ssposato@chipublib.org  
We recommend: Books, Audio, Movies & Music 

  

 
 

mailto:ssposato@chipublib.org
mailto:Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org
mailto:broberson@chipublib.org
mailto:ssposato@chipublib.org
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=1a44304c-45df08b0-1a44e424-86712524712d-f7dbd0334a65555c&q=1&e=bc7fe6b2-393f-4ce6-9425-9912fa9e4885&u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chipublib.org%2Fexplore%2F%3Faudience%3Dadults%252Ckids%252Cteens%26related-format%3Dbooks%252Cebooks%252Cmovies%252Cmusic%252Caudiobooks%26tag%3Dstaff-picks

